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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

I have attached the application with signature.
 
Tony Smith
Safety Director
 
From: Wren, Kira <KWren@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 8:43 AM
To: Tony Smith <tsmith@grantcounty.in.gov>
Subject: FW: Grant County 2705C Compost Application

 
Good morning, Tony,
 
Everything looks completed except no signature on the registration page. The registration form
must have your signature to be deemed complete.
 
Thanks,
 

  Kira Wren
Environmental Manager | Solid Waste Permits
Section |
Permits Branch  | Office of Land Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
KWren@IDEM.IN.gov      (317) 233-7090
 

    |      |      |      |      |   www.idem.IN.gov

 

 
 
From: Tony Smith <tsmith@grantcounty.in.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 8:36 AM
To: Wren, Kira <KWren@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Grant County 2705C Compost Application
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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Kira,
I have attached our application with supporting documentation.  The hole showing we are
above the water table is approximately 5 feet deep.  Our facility is located on 22 acres of
fenced area with a gate that is locked when we are not open.  We also share this location with
the highway department and recycle center.  If you have any questions please feel free to
contact me.
 
Tony Smith
Safety Director
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